
From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2014 12:21 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint letter

Either way is fine.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2014 11:12 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint letter

Steve,

Thanks for the additional input on the letter. Should we send the letter out as official correspondence (hard copy) or simply reply to Duffy via e-mail? I recall that an electronic communication to Flint was adequate; however, we could get the letter out today as official correspondence.

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2014 10:18 AM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint letter

I revised it a bit to remove any reference to DWSD and make it more generic.

You should also enclose the following information.
http://miwarn.org/images/pdf/MiWARN%20Brochure_Ver4.pdf

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, April 28, 2014 1:27 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: Flint letter

Steve,

Attached is a draft letter to the city of Flint concerning the requirement to establish a back-up supply of drinking water from the DWSD.

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817